

Chun Seong Ng
939 Beatty St
BC, V6Z3C1
778.861.6895
contact@chunseong.com
www.chunseong.com

Objective

To further pursue my career as a Lead / Senior Modeler; my passion lies in creating challenging and creative work for the industry.

Summary of Qualifications

Experienced with design concepts for organic and hard surface modeling

Familiar and experienced working with blueprints, lidar scans, photo matching, concept art or from scratch.

Experienced in making highly detailed models while seamlessly working with riggers, texture artists, lighters, supervisors and directors during the whole production process.

Professional Experiences

Moving Picture Company. Vancouver, BC, Canada (JAN 2011 -PRESENT)

Feature Films:

Lead Modeler

Man of Steel (Warner Bros / 2013)

Senior Modeler

Life Of Pi (Fox 2000 Pictures / 2011)

Sherlock Holmes: A Game of Shadows (Warner Bros / 2011)

Hydraulx. Santa Monica, California, USA (AUG 2007 - DEC 2010)

Feature Film:

Senior Modeler/Modeler

The Bay (Universal Pictures / 2011)

Take Shelter (Sony Pictures Classic / 2011)

Skyline (Universal / 2010)

Gulliver's Travel (20th Century Fox / 2010)

Jonah Hex (Warner Bros / 2010)

Knight & Day (20th Century Fox / 2010)

Avatar (20th Century Fox / 2009)

2012 (Sony Pictures Entertainment / 2009)

X-Men Origins: Wolverine (20th Century Fox / 2009)

Fast & Furious (Universal Pictures / 2009)

The Curious Case of Benjamin Button (Paramount Pictures /2008)

Bedtime Stories (Walt Disney Pictures / 2008)

The Day The Earth Stood Still (20th Century Fox / 2008)
Wanted (Universal Pictures / 2008)
The Incredible Hulk (Universal Pictures / 2008)
Meet Dave (20th Century Fox / 2008)
Jumper (20th Century Fox / 2008)
Aliens vs Predator - Requiem (20th Century Fox / 2007)

Skills

Autodesk® Maya Autodesk® Mudbox Adobe® Photoshop
Headus® Cyslice Pixologic® Zbrush Maxon® BodyPaint Linux
NEX Tool

Awards & Achievements

Professional

Platinum Achievement Award by The One Academy

Contributed to the OSCAR and BAFTA winning - Avatar - for best achievement in visual effects

Contributed to the OSCAR and BAFTA winning - The Curious Case Of Benjamin Button - for best achievement in visual effects

Artwork

Deadpool killed Spiderman received Special Jury Mention for Superhero Gone Bad Challenge on CGTANTRA.com (nov 2009)

Deadpool killed Spiderman was selected to Editor's Pick in CGCHANNEL.com (nov 2009)

Chinese folktale-God Of Marriage was selected to 3D Gallery in CGARENA.com and awarded with the CGARENA Excellence Award (23 july 2007)

Beauty Kate was selected to Editor's Pick in CGCHANNEL.com (8 june 2007)

Education

Master of Art in Animation (2004-2007)

Savannah College of Art & Design

Savannah, GA

Diploma in Digital Animation (2000-2003)

The One Academy

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia